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January 22, 2019

Honorable Scott Harris 
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington. DC 20543

t

Re: Electric Power Supply Association, etal. v. Anthony M. Star, etal., S. Ct. No. 18-868

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4,1 write on behalf of Respondent Exelon Generation Company, LLC 
(“Exelon") to request a thirty-day extension of time, until Monday, March 11, 2019, to file Respondents’ 
opposition to the petition for certiorari. The petition was docketed on January 8, 2019; Respondents’ 
briefs in opposition are currently due February 7, 2019.

An extension to and including March 11, 2019 is requested to ensure that the Exelon has sufficient time 
to analyze and respond to the arguments raised in the Petition, and to address any amicus briefs that 
may be filed in support of Petitioners.

Sincerely,

Matthew E. Price
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